NOTATION VOTE

RESPONSE SHEET
TO: Annette Vietti-Cook, Secretary
FROM: Chairman Jaczko
SUBJECT: SECY-09-0179 — PROPOSED RULE: DISTRIBUTION

OF SOURCE MATERIAL TO EXEMPT PERSONS AND
TO GENERAL LICENSEES AND REVISION OF
GENERAL LICENSE AND EXEMPTIONS (RIN 3150-
AH15)

Approved __ X Disapproved Abstain
Not Participating

COMMENTS: Below X Attached __ None ____

| approve the publication in the Federal Register of the proposed amendments to 10 CFR 30,
40, 70, 170, and 171. | agree with the staff that the proposed changes will better ensure the
protection of public health and safety. The proposed reporting requirements will allow the
agency to better understand the use and distribution of these materials. | also believe that the
proposed new requirement in 10 CFR 40.22(c) to minimize contamination at the site and to
ensure that the site is cleaned up to be protective of future worker and public health and safety,
and the proposed clarification of disposal requirements in 10 CFR 40.22(b)(2), are both positive
steps. |look forward to the public’'s comments on this proposed rule.
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